Woton of Apper Marlboro

Town Hall, 14211 School Lane Tel: (301) 627-6905 info@uppermarlboromd.gov
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 Fax: (301) 627-2080 www.uppermarlboromd.gov

Mailing address: P.O. Box 280 e Upper Marlboro, MD 20773-0280

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Town Commissioners
From: John Hoatson, Town Clerk
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2023
Re: Town of Upper Marlboro Arts Council Events

Commissioners,

Below are the proposed events the Town of Upper Marlboro Arts Council wants to
host.

« Community Paint at Marlboro Day on May 13, 2023. On-site team - TBD.
Jaymes Ballard led the community paint last year.

« Artist Pop-up on Sunday, September 10, 2023 | 1-5 pm on the Plaza off
Main Street, that will feature local visual art and some performing art, including

spoken word/poetry slam, sound therapy, etc.), much like last year behind the
library.

. [Food/culinary arts experience on Saturday, November 4th, 2023 | 7-9 pm,
tentatively in the multipurpose room at Trinity Church in downtown Upper
Marlboro. This event will feature local chefs and wineries and conclude with a
sip & paint over dessert.
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